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21 May 2021

Mr Craig Phillips

Ms Abigail Gill

The Solicitors Assisting the Royal Commission
Into the Casino Operator and Licence

Level 25, 567 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Phillips and Ms Gill

Royal Commission into the suitability of
Crown Melbourne Limited to hold a Casino Licence (Commission)

We refer to your letter dated 19 May 2021 and Notice to Produce 105 (NTP-105).

In relation to category 1 of NTP-105, which seeks the provision or preliminary findings of the SMR Review,
Crown has already produced the draft Allens Analysis of Sample SMRs dated 15 December 2020
(CRW.522.001.0093) in response to:

. NTP-033: Categories 19 — 24 on 4 May 2021; and
- NTP-039: Categories 132-135 and 137 on 14 May 2021.

We will shortly send you a link to a file containing updated metadata for CRW.522.001.0093. There are no
further documents containing any provisional or preliminary findings of the SMR Review.

In relation to category 2 of NTP-105, which seeks any provisional or preliminary findings of the TTR Review,
that review has not yet commenced. Accordingly, there are no responsive documents to category 2 of NTP-
105. For completeness, we note that in response to NTP-039: Categories 132, 133, 136 and 137, Crown
produced an email chain between Crown and Allens regarding initial discussions about the proposed TTR
Review (CRW.512.034.0015).

Yours sincerely

gy, ~——

Andrew Maher Duncan Travis
Partner Partner
Allens Allens
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